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Facilities Department  
386 Danbury Rd 
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MEMO: SMS UST Replacement Project 

To: Dr Janet Parlato, Superintendent 
Cc: Anthony Giovannone,Director of Fiscal Services and Operations 
From: Matt Cunningham, Director of Facilities  
Re: Bid Award- RFP E 2425-013 SMS UST Replacement Project 
Date: 9/2/25 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The bid packet for SMS UST Replacement Project was posted on our website and also ran 
as a legal notice in the newspaper with a closing date of June 27, 2025. 
 
On that date four (4) vendors submitted proposals for this project with pricing as follows:  

Island Pump and Tank $536,419.20 

American Petroleum Equipment and Construction $287,000.50  

True Blue Environmental Services $508,600.00 

Metro Environmental Services $355,092.00 
 
Based upon the recommendation of our project consultants Weston & Sampson and the 
contractors’ lowest bid amount, the recommendation for award is to American Petroleum 
Equipment and Construction  in the amount of $287,000.50. The result of this work will be the 
replacement of the underground storage tank at Schaghiticoke Middle School. 
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